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No. 20  Hiscocks Cottage, 412-416 Learmonth Street

~Allotments 1 and 3-5 of Section 1 were first

‘."_'—““‘] -

L purchased by Thomas Hiseoek, and it is believed

¥ he resided in an early cottage on this land.

; Hiscock made the first gold discovery in the
district on the 3rd August 1851, The early
cottages have been substantially altered.

No. 22 Crown Hotel, 508 Warrenheip Street.

The orizinal hotel enterprise on .this land was
carried out in a two-storied timber building
constructed in c. 1852 for publican, George
Selleck. The existing polychrome brick structure

was bduilt in e. 1884, after the earlier
establishment was.destroyed by fire. An early
photograpk shows a simple central porch
entrance formed from a first floor balcony. The

distinctive polychrome briek detailing has been

painted, and removal of this paint is

‘7 recommended.
)

No. 23. Bryden and Hedricks General Store, 322 - 25 Learmonth Street.

This important corner buildings is one of the
earliest commercial buildings surviving in
Buninyong, and dates from the early 1850's. The
principal facade is constructed of brick with a

parapet. A timber facade faces Warrenheip

Street, and the struetures are linked by a timber
post supported verandah. A decorative timber
valence completed the verandah and its

1y

_l reinstatement is recommended.
]

No. 24 Brick Shop, 306 - 8 Learmcnth Street.
2 This brick shop is constructed with a corrugated

—

iron roof. The building was constructed in c.
1880 and has operated as a grocery store
continuously from the 1890s. The building has

heen substantially altered to incorporate new

additions.
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